
 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Council Chamber, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ 
 

Members (Quorum )  

Jon Andrews, Les Fry and Emma Parker 
 
Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, County Hall, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1XJ  

 

For more information about this agenda please contact Democratic Services  
Meeting Contact  01305 224202 elaine.tibble@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting, apart from any items listed in 
the exempt part of this agenda. 

 
For easy access to all the council’s committee agendas and minutes download the free 
public app called Modern.Gov for use on any iPad, Android, and Windows tablet.  Once 

downloaded select Dorset Council. 
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LicensingTeamB

From:

Sent: 11 March 2022 10:03

To: LicensingTeamB

Subject: Proposed new Tesco Express at former Mazda garage site on Dorchester Road, 

Upwey

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Roy K

We were horrified to hear that an outlet selling relatively cheap alcohol is proposed in our local area. 
 
So far our area has escaped the alcohol-related antisocial behaviour experienced by other local communities (notably 
Littlemoor) and we fear that this development would import it, particularly as Tesco Express stores remain open late 
into the evening. 
 
Many local residents share our concerns and I hope that you will take these into consideration if this proposal goes 
ahead and Tesco applies for a license to sell alcohol. 
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